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- 7 Mith the intantion of asking about the availability of these reports to the
pub11~ and to r« szarch ucrkers an! interestyd individuals suoch as vulf. B

.' m~t15n ag 4o th~ roperta of £4¢ Presidsntial Inquiry Sommission appointed by -

Di recfsr :
sion of Information & Pubun Inquirv
ral Bureiv of-Investisation

Wa sh% 50 D-b B I R ‘
. ) den? Jon P Keu.
Deor Sirs /?930 ..,.,,»,"fln 05 KP;’ e T

Recantly vhile reading through s number of nationally issued nigazinu o

‘presently cariying artiecl:s concerning the assassination of President Kennedy,

the subs=ouant shooting of L~a Csuald, and related topics, I came -across an - -
indication in one of these moznzines that the FEI had issued a 5-volume report -
doncerning the above incidents. I have direscted this inquiry to your office

I bshe.e that your rcports concerning the Kennedy assassination vﬁl -
help in presanting a full and com'»lete story to ths public regarding the a.bavo
Accordingly, as a studant interested in h tory and the impact of the killing
on the history of the U.S.A., I would liX= to possess a copy of these reportse~
I note that the first volume is title ."I “stigation of the Assassination of #

'uﬁ

" President John F, Kennadv," the secofid nvestigation of the Killing of Lee ¥ij

H. Oswald®, and ths third, fourth an Tifth volumes contain letters, documents™ ..
and photographs. - It mar also be possible that these publications will be of aid g
to me in my research and studics at 11y home ond 2t the University of Wisconsin
ae well ac to others. . A

If the S-volume reports will ba available for public con.smptior-x.::i.n e

“the near future, can you add m7 name to your malling list to receive a copy of . - -

sash of theso- five volumzs and any subssquent materials your Bureau llay put out - . L
ecncerning the toples sontaina? 1n those vclumes? R

.Secondly, I wmlil "lsn inquire as to whether ycu can give ae a.ny ‘info;
President Jdohnsen to Lavesticite the assissination of President Kennedy,.. Can |
yov inform ms as to vhare 1 mwht vrite fer any reports or copies of laterials'
or reports th..a Inquiry Gfmission might issus? . A Sy St

Looking, fornard to your e*rlv replv t.o this letter and hOping you llill
be able tn forw-ard the niterials 1 h:ve ricacested abavo (or on loan). I remain. e

Very truly yours.
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